

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/ilijas](http://www.linkedin.com/in/ilijas)  
(LinkedIn)  
[www.arctur.si/eng/](http://www.arctur.si/eng/) (Company)  
[www.4pm.si/eng](http://www.4pm.si/eng/) (Other)  
[www.arctur.si/solutions\\_and\\_services/hpc/](http://www.arctur.si/solutions_and_services/hpc/)  
(Other)

## Top Skills

High Performance Computing  
R&D  
Cloud Computing

## Languages

Slovenian (Native or Bilingual)  
English (Professional Working)  
Italian (Professional Working)  
Croatian (Professional Working)  
Serbian (Professional Working)

## Patents

EasyChem

# Tomi Ilijas

CEO and Founder at Arctur d.o.o.  
Nova Gorica, Nova Gorica, Slovenia

## Summary

Innovative entrepreneur, HPDA, HPC & Cloud Computing expert, Tourism 4.0, initiator, Internet pioneer, leader, networker...

Specialties: R&D management, HPDA, HPC, Cloud Computing, Factories of the Future, Start-up, Innovation, Project Management IT support, Public/private partnerships, technologies for accessing and preserving Europe's cultural heritage

---

## Experience

Arctur d.o.o.  
CEO and Founder  
January 1992 - Present (32 years 6 months)  
Nova Gorica, Slovenia, Europe

Jozef Stefan Institute  
Programmer & ICT Training Assistant  
October 1986 - February 1988 (1 year 5 months)  
Ljubljana, Slovenia  
development of IS, ICT training assistant

---

## Education

University of Ljubljana, Faculty of Electrical Engineering  
Master of Science (MSc), Electrical, Electronics and Communications Engineering · (1985 - 1991)

@Gimnazija Nova Gorica  
Colledge degree, Preparatory school, Gymnasium · (1980 - 1984)